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Police Department

City Council Date: July 30th, 2025

From: Chief Frank Stevenson

Subject:  July Monthly Report

For July 2025, the Patrol Division had approximately 1,717 calls for service, made 86 arrests,
conducted 450 traffic stops, wrote 104 traffic citations and wrote 125 case reports.

We currently have one opening for a Communication Specialist and one opening for a Police
Officer.

Wesley Parker has passed all phases of pre-employment evaluation and will begin his career
with us August 18™. He is a certified officer that comes to us from Polk County Sheriff’s Office
with about two years of experience.

Matthew Zoll has also passed all phases of the background and will start with us on August
25% 2025. Matthew comes to us from Oregon State University Police and has over two
years’ experience.

Community Services staff members Albanese and Johnson, along with members of the patrol
teams, continue to conduct extra patrols within our parks system to assist in reducing
unwanted activities (ordinance violations and trespassing) and provide outreach. A focus
remains in place on all parks, especially Ralston Park, with a zero-tolerance approach in place
to help curb unruly behavior. They made approximately 36 contacts during the past month
for various reasons, mainly addressing city ordinance violations. Staff also aided mental
health/crisis team members and gave out several resource guides to those in need.
Detectives Unit staff members were active this month. They were assigned three new cases
and were able to close one case. They conducted extensive follow-up on several involved
cases and reviewed 23 incoming referrals from DHS during the past month.

Community Services was very active in putting together this year’s National Night Out event
which was once again a huge success. Staff attended meetings with Colonia Paz to set up a
youth group and presented a basic class on Police and when to call/what we do.

Community Services staff conducted a distracted driving/cell phone class as part of the
diversion program.

There were two (2) use-of-force incidents for July. (1) Officers responded to a male subject
causing a disturbance. Upon arrival, the male subject was walking in the middle of the street
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carrying large objects. Officers attempted to detain the subject, and he pulled away,
attempting to escape and fight with the officers. Officers had no choice but to force the male
subject to the ground, face-first. The male subject continued to fight with the officers who
eventually placed him in a WRAP restraint device, and he was subsequently taken to jail.
There were no injuries reported to either the officers involved or to the male subject. (2)
While on patrol, officers located a male subject who had outstanding felony warrants for his
arrest. The subject ran from officers and attempted to hide, but unfortunately for him, K9
Oak was working and tracked him to the nearby side yard of a residence. The male subject
then complied with officers and was taken into custody without incident. All use-of-force
incidents are reviewed extensively by a Sergeant, a Lieutenant, the Police Captain, and finally
the Chief. All use-of-force incidents were found to be justified and fell within policy
standards. There were no injuries reported to either the officers involved or to the male
subject.

Please do not hesitate to ask if you have any questions with regard to this summarization.



